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From: Anderson, Christina
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 4:56 PM
To: Rakhi Mediratta
Cc: Blackmon, Andrea; Coates, Teresa; Darnell, Leonard; Ekema, Angie - ROV; Espinoza, 

Mark; Flores, Yvonne - ROV; Harris, Darrel; Kouba, Malissa; Kouba, Terry; Layton, Gary; 
Lozada, Audilia; Lumpkin, Gwendy; Matthews-Carey, Kimmel; Page, Bob - ROV; 
Scaramozza, Carmen; Talavera, Ana; Kevin McInerney; Mary Cay Albert; Lasby, James

Subject: RE: SBC - Nov 2019 Consolidated Election - Test Deck
Attachments: List_ShortNames.xlsx; List_EDate2019-11-05_SBC_ElectionUpdateLog.xlsx

Rakhi, 
 
The log is attached.  Also attached is the ICX short names. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 
Christina Anderson 
Information Technology Manager 
Elections Office of the Registrar of Voters 
Phone: 909-388-0150 
Fax: 909-387-2022 
777 E. Rialto Avenue 
San Bernardino, CA 92415 
 

 
  

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being. 
www.SBCounty.gov 
 

 
 
  

County of San Bernardino Confidentiality Notice: This communication contains confidential information sent solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this communication, you are not authorized to use it in any manner, except to immediately destroy it and notify the sender. 

 

From: Anderson, Christina  
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 1:30 PM 
To: 'Rakhi Mediratta' ; Lasby, James  
Cc: Blackmon, Andrea ; Coates, Teresa ; Darnell, Leonard ; Ekema, Angie ‐ ROV ; Espinoza, Mark ; Flores, Yvonne ‐ ROV ; 
Harris, Darrel ; Kouba, Malissa ; Kouba, Terry ; Layton, Gary ; Lozada, Audilia ; Lumpkin, Gwendy ; Matthews‐Carey, 
Kimmel ; Page, Bob ‐ ROV ; Scaramozza, Carmen ; Talavera, Ana ; Kevin McInerney ; Mary Cay Albert  
Subject: RE: SBC ‐ Nov 2019 Consolidated Election ‐ Test Deck 
 
Rakhi, 
 
The log is attached for the ICX proofing.  We have not completed all testing yet, but this is what we have so far. 
 
I am waiting for a decision as to how we are going to be expecting our x of y to be used, so I can send that to you, as 
requested. 
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After that, there are questions regarding whether the designated mail ballot precinct counting group, that will most 
likely be used for the x of y, will behave when  
ballots/precincts that are not in this counting group are attempted to be read into this counting group on the ICC. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 
Christina Anderson 
Information Technology Manager 
Elections Office of the Registrar of Voters 
Phone: 909-388-0150 
Fax: 909-387-2022 
777 E. Rialto Avenue 
San Bernardino, CA 92415 
 

 
  

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being. 
www.SBCounty.gov 
 

 
 
  

County of San Bernardino Confidentiality Notice: This communication contains confidential information sent solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this communication, you are not authorized to use it in any manner, except to immediately destroy it and notify the sender. 

 

From: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 11:41 AM 
To: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Anderson, Christina <Christina.Anderson@rov.sbcounty.gov> 
Cc: Blackmon, Andrea <Andrea.Blackmon@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Coates, Teresa <Teresa.Coates@rov.sbcounty.gov>; 
Darnell, Leonard <Leonard.Darnell@isd.sbcounty.gov>; Ekema, Angie ‐ ROV <Angie.Ekema@rov.sbcounty.gov>; 
Espinoza, Mark <Mark.Espinoza@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Flores, Yvonne ‐ ROV <Yvonne.Flores@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Harris, 
Darrel <dharris@isd.sbcounty.gov>; Kouba, Malissa <Malissa.Stallings@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Kouba, Terry 
<Terry.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Layton, Gary <Gary.Layton@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Lozada, Audilia 
<Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Lumpkin, Gwendy <Gwendy.Lumpkin@isd.sbcounty.gov>; Matthews‐Carey, 
Kimmel <Kimmel.Matthews‐Carey@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Page, Bob ‐ ROV <Bob.Page@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Scaramozza, 
Carmen <Carmen.Scaramozza@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Talavera, Ana <Ana.Talavera@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Kevin McInerney 
<kevin.mcinerney@dominionvoting.com>; Mary Cay Albert <marycay.albert@dominionvoting.com> 
Subject: SBC ‐ Nov 2019 Consolidated Election ‐ Test Deck 
 
Hi Christina, 
 
I was wondering if you had a chance to proof the tabulator report? I need to generate the Test Deck and I need the 
tabulators to be final, so that the expected results reports and the deck match up. 
 
Regards, 
 
RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI  |  Software Product Specialist II 
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC. 
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110,  SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577 
DOMINIONVOTING.COM 
 
510-409-5011 MOBILE 


